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Robinson, Claudene L

From: Lisa Latona <lisa@pbnchamber.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Evans, Jonathan
Cc: Jones, Danny; Robinson, Claudene L
Subject: Palm Beach North Chamber - Govt Affairs & Economic Development

City of Riviera Beach, 
 
We would like to thank you for everything you do here in Palm 
Beach North.  Your Impact on our community continues to 
provide growth to the region and allows us to expand our efforts 
towards economic development further than ever before. 
 
While acknowledging your tireless efforts in bettering the 
community, we would like to ask if you would appoint a 
representative and alternate to our Government Affairs 
Committee and Economic Development Council.  Your 
participation in the Chamber’s efforts will be highly appreciated 
and will prove to make a difference as we work together to 
brighten the future of Palm Beach North.  Please provide the 
name(s) and contact information for the selected 
representatives by June 30th. 
 
Our Government Affairs Committee is held in the auditorium at 
Burns Road Recreation Center (BRRC), located at 4404 Burns 
Road in Palm Beach Gardens.  We will meet on the 2nd Friday 
of every month from 8:00AM – 9:00AM starting July 14th, 2017. 
 
Our Economic Development Council is held at the City 
Manager’s Conference Room at City Hall, located at 10500 
North Military Trail in Palm Beach Gardens.  We will meet on 
the 4th Wednesday of every month from 8:00AM – 9:00AM 
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starting July 28th, 2017.  This is a working Council limited to 1 
representative from each municipality, but please keep in mind 
the City Manager is always welcome to join as well.  
 
We look forward to working with you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
  
Joel Flores 
 
 

Lisa Latona 
Member Services Coordinator 
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